

Troop 32 – Committee Meeting – June 3, 2014

Attending: G. Varnerin (recorder/chair), J. Stiles, R. Pease, R. Stefanovic and S. Tucker.

Next Meeting

The Next Committee Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, August 12, 2014, 7:30pm at Wilson Memorial Church. The next meeting after that will be on September 9.

Advancement

Matthew Stefanovic – Tenderfoot

Thomas Fiorilla – Life

6/16 Update: *Jonathan George – Star*

A special BoR meeting was held with G. Varnerin, K. Pennett, I. Dicken.

Eagle Status

Justin Scalera – His project is in progress.

Jeffrey Isaacs – His proposal has not been submitted yet. His three 3-month merit badges are in progress.

Tim Carroll – His project is complete, and his Eagle application has been submitted to council.

Treasurer's Report – Lucina

No report.

General Business

Troop Leadership

PLC to meet tomorrow night.

Calendar

- Last troop general meeting of the year will be on 6/18. This will include new SPL and PL elections. It will also include an Order of the Arrow presentation and election. **6/18 Update:** *Matthew King was voted the new SPL. The Patrol Leaders are TJ Vagell and Nick George. Pramath Kalelkar was nominated to the OA.*
- Summer camp (Somers) coordination. Richard Pease will take the lead on this. Greg will setup a email list including all registered scouts and their parents.
- Calendar Planning - We will have a Troop (scouts and parents/adult leaders) 2014-15 planning meeting and BBQ on Sep 6. Location TBD.
- Yearend party. Discussions will be opened with the Cub Scouts, Girl Scouts and Brook Hill. **Update:** *A combined pool party and BBQ will be held Aug 14th 3-7 PM at Brook Hill Swim Club. Signup at:*

<http://www2.mysignup.com/cgi-bin/view.cgi?datafile=watchungscoutspoolpartybbq>